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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

NO. o72

To: School District Supervisors, Coordinating Principals PR /Q
Heads, Public Secondary Schools a2y 28

Representative of Private Schools

From: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

NESTOR L. BOLAYO_
ic Schodls District Supervisor
Puﬂuc Scocl:; Division Superinten

OIC-

Subject: RESCHEDULING OF THE ORIENTATION ON POLICY AND PROCEDURAL
GUIDELINES ON THE CERTIFICATION, AUTHENTICATION AND
VERIFICATION OF BASIC EDUCATION SCHOOL RECORDS, A Re-echo to
DepEd Benguet Division

Date:

1. The Orientation on Policy and Procedural Guidelines on the Certification, Authentication
and Verification of Basic Education School Records will be re-scheduled due to the
preparation, updating and evaluation of School forms in Basic Education (DO no. 11 s.
2018). The date will be announced later.

2. For more details and information about the conduct of the orientation please refer to the

former Division Memorandum No. 68 s. 2018.

3. Please be guided accordingly.
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